COLWICH PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT THE PARISH CENTRE, ST MARYS ROAD, LITTLE HAYWOOD ON 18TH JUNE 2015 COMMENCING AT 7.30PM.

PRESENT (For all or part of the meeting): Cllr Cooper (Chairman); Cllr Billingsley; Cllr Birt; Cllr Coates; Cllr Gibson; Cllr Jenkinson; Cllr Pearce.

PRESENT (Co-opted members): Mr Merriott; Mr Lloyd; Mr Robbie.

IN ATTENDANCE: Anthony Egan (Assistant Clerk); M Lennon (Clerk); John Blount (Neighbourhood Plan Consultant).

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Cllr Stafford Northcote and Cllr Doehren, who are not on the committee. attended but did not take part.

MINUTES.

- **29/15NP** There were no **APOLOGIES**.
- **30/15NP** There were no **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**.
- 31/15NP There were no WRITTEN REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE LOCALISM ACT 2011.
- 32/15NP MINUTES OF THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY 22ND MAY 2015.

RESOLVED to agree and sign the minutes as a true and accurate record.

PROPOSED Cllr Billingsley SECONDED Cllr Birt.

33/15NP MINUTES OF THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 26TH MAY 2015.

RESOLVED to agree and sign the minutes as a true and accurate record.

PROPOSED Cllr Billingsley SECONDED Cllr Pearce.

34/15NP STAFFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL'S "THE PLAN FOR STAFFORD BOROUGH: PART 2 PROPOSALS CONSULTATION STAGE 2015" DOCUMENT AND COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY CONSULTATION.

The Neighbourhood Plan Consultant (NPC) presented the Plan for Stafford Borough Part 2 to the committee.

RESOLVED that the NPC should to reply to Stafford Borough Council as follows:

1. Public Space outside Oldfields Crescent and local authority Public Green Space in Colwich/Little Haywood.

Signed as a true and accurate record	 	
Date	 	

RESOLVED to go with SBC boundaries for consistency's sake.

2. Paragraph 2.22.

RESOLVED to go with SBC line.

3. Line from Trent Lane around The Old Forge car park.

RESOLVED to go with SBC line.

4. Open space at development at Little Tixall Lane.

RESOLVED to go with SBC line. HOWEVER, keep small space behind Marlborough Close as Open Green Space.

5. Area at Colwich bridge (SBC have included Church Farm).

RESOLVED to go with Colwich's green line. (Area believed to be part of the conservation area).

6. Area at Cliff Road. SBC and Colwich Parish Council agree on land at Cliff Road. The Council differs with SBC about land which is part of the triangular site north of Lt. Tixall Lane. The Council has truncated that area, whereas SBC includes the whole site.

RESOLVED to go with the SBC site.

35/15NP UPDATE FROM THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN CONSULTANT ON THE PUBLIC CONSULTATION.

The NPC advised that to date 11 responses had been received. Further consultation events are planned and it was RESOLVED to print an A5 size flyer with a response form printed on the bottom to capture people's response to the Neighbourhood Plan.

36/15NP DATE OF NEXT MEETING – TO BE CONFIRMED

Meeting closed at 8.09 pm.

Signed as a true and accurate i		